# F/C

# FILIPE COSTA

#### CONTACT

- filipeecosilva@gmail.com
- +55 61 8664-1729
- Brasília, Brazil

#### EDUCATION

Bachelor of Translation
 Uniasselvi University
 2019-2023

### SKILLS

- Office Programs
- Organisation
- Written
  Communication
- Proofreading
- Accuracy
- Reading and Comprehension Skills
- Time Management

## LANGUAGE

Portuguese

(Native)

**English** 

(Professional)

#### SUMMARY

I am an experienced translator specializing in English and Portuguese language pairs. For me, each translation is not just a task; it's a journey where I draw from my limited yet evolving experiences. Embarking on this path, I've come to realize that work is not merely about time and effort but a harmonious balance. By shifting my perspective, I've transformed work from a duty marked by compulsion and sacrifice into a source of personal and professional growth. The removal of negative thoughts has paved the way for new opportunities, continuous learning, and personal development, enriching each translation endeavor.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Subtitle Translator Oct 2023 - Present **TED** 

- I translated lectures from English to Portuguese at TED Ed.
- I translated talks on a variety of topics, mainly educational.

App Translator Oct 2023 - Present Crowdin

- I have translated text content for games and gaming software.
- I have provided translation services for applications in general.